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NOTICE OF MOTION

1. The petitioner alleges that her Aunt, JoAnn O’Neil, head of The

London CIA investigated this case of Asian hate speech, trespass with

The intent to cause injury, libel, defamation, and slander. My Aunt,

Is the head of The London CIA for a reason because of her experience

And Federal intelligence expertise.

2.JoAnn O’Neil obtained me Federal Protection from The United States Navy,
In which both defendant’s were aware at all times of The Federal Protection
And chose to intentionally violate by trespassing onto an employer with

The intent to communicate information they both knew was to be untrue

With the intent to cause financial injury

3. My father, Tim O’Neil, also knows both defendant’s are guilty of conducting
Themselves in a manner they knew was to cause financial injury

4. These-defenidant s-were caught by Special Agent Juan Serrata, head
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Of The Las Vegas, EEOC, and ordered both of them out of Las Vegas

As he is the one who stated that these two woman made up an intellect impairment
Based on a speech class | took in elementary school. Serrata ordered both woman
Out of Las Vegas concluding this is NOT a disability. Both woman knew

There was no intellect impairment and were told by both the EEOC and The
CIA to leave lLas Vegas, as they had no lawful business here, as police

Reports, restraining order violations and motions continued.

5. The defendants conspired under Federal hate 18 U.S.C. 249

That it is unlawful to incite hatred acts townrds a person in patterns of repetition
That is based on severe ridicule, fabricated lics, and intentional perjury by
Conducting themselves in a manner by directly exploiting hate speech to

A former employer and were caught, once again, my Aunt, JoAnn O’Neil,

Who has led the CIA in undercover investioations for decades has to babysit
Them. The United States federal Government is NOT a daycare center

That has to watch adult unsuperviscd eriminals who by their own admission,
Engage in conduct that is intended to be abusive, harassing, intimidating,
Fearful, and threatening.

6. In a deposition for case# , O"Neil testified under oath that

Yes she influences third party pcople to engage in criminal hate crimes.

Mr. Beck deposed this questioning

7. 18 U.S.C. 1595 allows for a claim of relief for hate related speech that was
Intended to cause financial injury

8. 1 have a friend who is suing her mother for hate related speech

9. I have a sister, Amy Geremia who wants fo sue her mother, Charlene

O’Neil for hate related lies of twin human research, as O’Neil committed



Federal perjury in the 9" Circuit a second time. O’ Neil said my sister and

I were twins; so did Gloria Mazzoli, the CIA knows both woman called us twins.
Mazzoli signed us up for twin research in NYS to profit off of myself

And my sister Amy as a hate crime. Both defendant’s are guilty. My father,
Tim O’Neil caught them both, told my Aunt, JoAnn O’Neil, who does
Undercover work for The United States Federal Government and caught them
Committing Federal perjury as e see from The Harvard report the defendant’s
Stole over 12 million dollars in 13 vears from The United states Federal
Government for illegal twin research as a hate crime. My brother in law

Mark Geremia ordered both woman to cease and desist, as he also

Knows they are both guilty. Mark Geremix is the President of Executive
Airways and is the head of The NAACP. These two defendant’s have

Engaged in conduct that intentinnallv interferes with his business as

He 1s in a famous marriage and T am in a {:mous marriage. O’Neil is jealous

That she isn’t in a famous marriaes and her son in law ordered the power be cut.

Dated: November 13, 2021

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I do hereby certify that on this 14™ day of November 13, 2021, I served a
Notice of Motion upon Kevin Beck. 3127 ¥ warm Springs Rd., Suite 100,

Las Vegas, Nevada 89120 by FFirst Class united States Mail




